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' ' V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al B m 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

. naie | mo He‘-
D ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA1800458

3/T1qd3

50 ANSON ROAD 06.0. " ‘"’"l‘|||"m|mm I’l
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR) ,
MAPLETREE ANSON Date: 09-03-2018

SINGAPCRE 079914

ALLIED WORL

o e THIRD PARTY.CLAIMI .

Insured Veh,  SJM 9522P Veh. Inspected SKK 343Y

Policy No. AVHWSB0009781806 Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. NSV1800135/SG Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  STELLAGOH Assign Date 00/03/2018
| i Vehicle Particulars & Conditio

Make & Model c.c

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification

General

Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

Accident Date  28/02/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
249 ALEXANDRA ROAD

SINGAPORE 159935

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 4:12 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Cc: 'SUR’; 'Michelle Ong Siew Bee'

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SKK 343Y - DOA: 28/02/2018  Our ref: NSV1800135/5G

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Mohamad Taufikh as the Single
Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3™ Party Vehicle : SKK 343 Y
Insured Vehicle : SJM 9522 P
Policy Number : AVHWSB0009781806

Name of Workshop : Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
Contact Number : 9129 45586

Person to Contact : Michelle Ong

Estimralet:gi gOSt of : $ 21.045.50

Regards,

Claims Division

Copy to Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd. via Email

Note -
( X ) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct
2 post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.
3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.
4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.
Regards
Motor Claims
Claims Group




‘ Global Market

-The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 1:23 PM

To: Christine Yow

Cc Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: AWAC TP SKK343Y / SIM9522P DOA:28/02/2018

Dear Christine,

Confirm final fig $12,957.03 before GST and 8 repair days.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408633)

From: Shu Pei {LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 5:41 PM

To: Christine Yow <christine.yow@wearnes.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: AWAC TP SKK343Y / SJM9522P DOA:28/02/2018

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CS/AWA18004583/T1qd3 Shiau Chan

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Peij Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email; shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Christine Yow [mailto:christine.yvow®wearnes.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 3:10 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: stella.goh@awac.com

Subject: AWAC TP SKK343Y / SIM9522P DOA:28/02/2018

Hi

We hereby attach our LOD ,original mailed out to AWAC.




PAKF/CUL Kebate Enquiry

1of1

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner I1D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Mar 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDe.

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC

1413G

SKK343Y

No

15 Mar 2018
VOLVO

560T4

Red

2012
B4164T1114682
YV1FS48HBD2201569
132.0kW {177 bhp)
$31,981.00

25Mar 2013
25Mar 2013

. :

$31,774.00

Yes
24 Mar 2023

$23,830.00

24 Mar 2023

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$74,689.00

$37.525.00

$61,355.00

OK

15/3/2018, 9:14 AM



WY s

MBHH1B028171 / AIAX MARS PTE LD - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TWAE: 2800272018 1217
SUBMITTED BY: BEN

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormactly the details of the accident to spaad up the claims process.
2. This Form must be compieted hy the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation o withoiding of materiat facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. faise be referred to the Police for

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GiA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the raport being made available

aforesaid.
Date Of Report 28/02/2018 12:17

Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

28/02/2018 08:55
ALONG ANG MO KIQ AVE 5 TOWARDS CTE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicie was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

QOccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKK343Y

LAl WING HOE, THOMAS LUDWIG
§7931413G
TLWH79@HOTMAIL.COM
{LOCAL) +65-90082438
OFFICE-90082438

VOLVO
560

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AVIVALTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

10486908

LAI WING HOE, THOMAS LUDWIG
87931413G

10/10/1979

INDOOR

19/02/1999

19 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS

‘MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90082438

OFFICE-90082438
TLWH79@HOTMAIL.COM
Page 10of 16



Address NA
Postcode

Was driver an empioyee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other information . 3
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Passenger 1 NAME: : CLARISSA BOO
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . OSCARLAI
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

i Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
if Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

My car SKK0343Y was stationary along Ang mo Kio ave 5 waiting the traffic light to tum green on the 1st tane,suddenly there was
a impact from my rear vehicle.Find out that the other party SJM3522P had bang onto my vehicle. We manage to exchange
particular.No injuries as for now.

Attachmenty(s)
Are accident photos available for attachrment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJM9522p '
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA/STREAM 1.8L/WHITE
Detaiis Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver ONE YEW YOCK
NRIC/Passport Number 815674354
Contact Number 92409616
Address
Postcode

Page 2 of 16



insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

1

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 3 of 16
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

My car SKK0343Y was stationary along Ang mo Kio ave 5 waiting the traffic light to
turn green on the 1st lane,suddenly there was a impact from my rear vehicle.Find out

that the other party SUM9522P had bang onto my vehicle.We manage to exchange
particular.No injuries as for now.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

|'Ve declare that the above particulars & information provided above are frue in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MUHAMMAD SUMARDI BIN MORD AFFANDI

-
v

A
Registered Owner or Driver's Signature

Job Complete Date/Time W Date/Time:

28 February 2018 11:12 am 28 Februzary 2018 11:12 am

Page 50of 16
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. ' WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE

73306 — COO0O1 SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Mr Lai Wing Hoe, Thomas Ludwig GST Reg.No:M28920628X
Blk 201A Compassvale Drive Inv.No. . - B&P 0 Page 1
#02-509 Inv.date. : 01/03/2018
WIP No. . : 47825
Singapore 541201 Veh. In/0Out:
*Te].No. . : Mobile: 90082438
Reg.No. . : SKK343Y
Closed by .... : Michelle Ong Siew Be Reg.date .: 25/03/2013
Svc Consultant : Mileage ..: 0
Remarks ...... : Mr Lai Wing Hoe, Tho Chassis No: YV1FS48HBD2201569
Op.No Description Mech Qty Price Disc% Pkg Amount G
‘3200./
802 TO REPLACE REAR BOOT L.ID,REAR 0 4000.00 O 4,000.00 8
EMBLEM,REAR BUMPER,REAR BRACKET,
REAR LOWER SPOLIER,REAR SENSOR, 2100 yd

REAR END PANEL,ETC
800 TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON REAR 0 2800.00 O 2,800.00 &

BOCT LID,REAR BUMPER,REAR

END PANEL,ETC

802 TC TRANSFER REAR BCOT LID PART 0 250,00 O 250.00 S w7
802 TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR BOOT 0 1600.00 O 1,600.00 § 1200 -
COMPARTMENT PARTS
RO6 TO INSTALL REAR NUMBER PLATE 0 60.00 O 60.00 S )<A¢1
INCLUDE HOLDER
280 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE 0 450.00 0O 450.00 S tﬁi
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
MODULES N
BUMPER COVER REAR S6 1.0 EA 1428.70 123587 1 428,70 sdt~
TOW COVER REAR Sg60 1 1.0 EA 73.90 ¢k, 5! 73.90 S de
hence notify fra,\d&w‘z AU
the Repairer cf the following: |
.Tom:svaeybdomaﬂerspraypam o [\f[L {f@ HSY
« To display damaged part(s) during resury -
. Pt;ns z‘::es are subject to confirmation ‘ M"O L
« Third party suney is on a“Without Prejudice’” bass 8 \%f
« No illegal modification(s) is allowed tand : \eé\
o i must be resurveyed and
g“fme ?mﬁ;givau from insurance Company Saw Q *‘umf-o waa .
Acknowtedged by Repairer '
Signature:

Dol

Wearnas Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4700  www.wearnesauto.com

Co reg no. 1995C1400R / GST reg no. M28920628X



WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE

73306 - C0O0001 SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Mr Lai Wing Hoe, Thomas Ludwig GST Reg.No:M28920628X
Blk 201A Compassvale Drive Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 2
#02-509 Inv.date., : 01/03/2018
WIP No. . : 47825
Singapore 541201 veh,In/Out:
xTal . No. . : Mobile: 90082438
Reg.No. . 1 SKK343Y
Closed by .... : Micheile Ong Siew Be Reg.date. : 25/03/2013
Svc Consultant Mileage . : 0
Remarks ...... : Mr Lai Wing Hoe, Tho Chassis No: YVIFS48HBD2201569

Op.No Description Mech Qty Price Disc¥ Pkg Amount G

EA  88.70 M.§7  88.70 saet
EA  486.40 42170 486.40 sde”
EA  16.60 J4.75- 33.20 sné
EA 54,30 bit~ 54,30 sre”
EA  54.30 #¥?< 54.30 gt
EA  54.30 $57% - 54,30 s#
EA  54.30 Y5> 7 54.30 s
EA 1277.20 1,277.20 57 XM

BUMPER BRACKET CTR R
BUMPER SPOILER REAR
BUMPER SPOILER BRACK
BUMPER BRACKET LHR S
BUMPER BRACKET RHR S
BUMPER BRACKET LHR S
BUMPER BRACKET RHR S
BUMPER RAIL (BEAM) R

L e R et et 3 * B
OO0 OO0 0D0O0000O0DO0O0CO0OO0
[
>

REAR BOOT S60 11- 2300.80 Wh-7V.2,300.80 Sbt
BOOT HINGE LH S60 11 EA  185.50 185. 50 s?j,;pu,‘
BOOT HINGE RH S60 11 EA  185.50 185.50 S 7

BOOT SILL MOULDING S EA  283.90 %¢$1. 283.90 Set o~
BOOT HINGE COVER OUT EA 51,20 51,20 S¥ X
BOOT HINGE COVER OUT EA 51.20 51,20 SK M
BOOT HINGE COVER INN EA 51.20 51.20 sk [
BOOT HINGE COVER INN EA 51.20 51.20 s®

CLIP LUGG COMP S80 0 1 EA 4.80 YZo 48,00 ST

Weames Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4700 www.wearnesauto.com

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no. M28920628X



WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE

73306 — CO0001 SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Mr Lati Wing Hoe, Thomas Ludwig

GST Reg.No:M283920628X

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no. M28920628X

Blk 201A Compassvale Drive Inv.No. . B&P Q0 Page 3
#02-509 Inv.date. : 01/03/2018
WIP No. 1 47825
Singapore 541201 Veh., In/0Out:
*Tel.No. : Mobile: 90082438
Reg.No. : SKK343Y
Closed by .... : Michelle Ong Siew Be Reg.date. : 25/03/2013
Svc Consultant : Mileage . 0
Remarks ...... : Mr Lai Wing Hoe, Tho Chassis No: YVIFS48HBD2201569
Op.No Description Mech Qty Price Disc% Pkg Amount G
BOOT LOCK COVER S60 1.0 EA 3.20 195,  3.20 sed
BOOT LOCK S60 CH -20 1.0 EA 430.7C 430.70 Sf’j?hﬂ
EMBLEM ’VOLVO’ REAR 1.0 EA 92.00 S?u&)/ 92.00 S
EMBLEM ’860° CH 1700 1.0 EA 84.00 T 7 84,00 S e
EMBLEM ’T4’ S80 $60 1.0 EA 84.00 A4 7 84,00 S
TAILLAMP LH S60 11- 1.0 EA  387.40 387.40 S'Tifihvl
TAILLAMP RH S60 11- 1.0 EA  387.40 387.40 87
BLIND RIVET 4.0%21MM 10.0 EA 3.00 o 30.00 Sk~
BUMPER CLIP 10.0 EA 4.80 Y% 48,00 Swese
BUMPER EXPANSION PLU 10.0 EA 3.30 7. 33.00 s
BUMPER INSTALLING MT 1.0 EA 83.40 7506 - 83.40 S AT
*D* PAINT SEALANT 1.0 EA 500.20 b8 500.20 @t
*D* ADHESIVE CHEMICA 1.0 EA  303.20 7%#%7 203,20 s
PARKING AID KIT S60 1.0 EA 1228.40 1,228.40 S 7)?““‘
Gross Total. 19,668.70
Labour Total 9,160.00 Net......... 19,668.70
Parts Total 10,508.70 GST @ 7.0% 1,376.81
Package Total 0.00 Total....... 21,045.50
Paid.ciauuss 0.00
Please Pay.. 21,045.50
GST: S=StdRated; 0=0utOfScope; Z=ZeroRated
o 73677
Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4700 www.wearnesauto.com "j‘\% f:'i’) !"t



g S AL I e
0 - ROODO3 SL:
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
&0 ANSON ROAD #0S-01
MAPLETREE ANSON
SINGAPCRE 079914

,..___..._d.............._.._—....-.-—..._.-__.......-....-.._...._._---.n--....—..,-—..-..-..—___........—-...-...-.u.»-.--..-...,............

Closed by .... : Michelle Ong Siew Be
gve Consultant 2 ACC
Remarks ...... : M¢ Lal Wing Hoe, Tho
Op.No Description
BOOT SEAL 860 li-
BOCT HINGE COVER OUT
BOOT HINGE COVER INN
[E R 50w 0 I u [ o o A 0.00
(SO e W S o | - 167.65
P beam e W ot B 0.00

G8T:

Wearnes Automotive Pis. Ltd. X
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapare 159103 T +65 6430 4700  www.wearnessito.com

Co rag no. 199501400R / GST reg no. M28920628X

T N N B

3=StdRated; 0=0ut0f$cope; Z=ZeroRated

WEARNES

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

GST Reg.No:M28920628X

Inv.No. : B&P ¢ Page 1
Inv.date. = 22/03/2018
WIP No. . @ 47823
Veh.In/0ut: 14/03/2018 22/03/2018
*Tel.No. . : 64230888
Reg.No. . 1 SKK343Y
Reg.date .: 25/03/2013
Mileage ..: 77,654
Chassis No: YVLIFS48HBD220156%
Mech @ty Price Disc?® PKg Amount G
1.0 EA  72.50 10 65.25.4 U,‘?‘Vé/
1.0 EA  51.20 Wbt} 51,208 UT’DJ“//
1.0 EA  51.20 dbh.c% 51.20 5 (A o
Gross Total. 167,465
Net....ouwan 167.65
GST @ 7.0% 11.74
Total.we.uns 179.39
Paid.....u.. 0.00
Please Pay.. 179.39



WEARNES

SERY ECTE BT LM T ED

0 -~ ROOQO3 SL¢ ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD GST Reg.No;M2B920628%
60 ANSON ROAD #09-01 Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 1
MAPLETREE ANSON Inv.date., = 22/03/2018
SINGAPORE 079914 WIP No. . : 47825
Veh.In/Out: 14/03/2018 22/03/2018
*Tal.No. . : 64230888
Reg.No. . : SKK343Y
Closed by .... » Michelle Ong Siew Be Rag.date .: 25/03/2013
Sve Consultapt : ACC Mileage ..: 77,654
Remarks ...... : Mr Lai Wing Hoe, Tho Chassis No: YVY1IFS48HBDZ201569
Op.No Description Mech Qty Price Disc% Pkg Amount G
802 TO REPLACE REAR BOOY LID,REAR' Q 2200.00 0 3,200.00 38

EMBLEM,REAR BUMPER,REAR BRACKET,
REAR LOWER SPOLIER,REAR SENSOR,
REAR END PANEL,ETC

800 TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON REAR 0 2100.00 0  2,100.00
BOOT LID,REAR BUMPER,REAR
END PANEL,ETC

NNANN

802 TO TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID PART 0 250.00 O 250.00
802 TC REMOVE & INSTALL REAR BOOT 0 1200,00 O 1,200.00 3
COMPARTMENT PARTS
280 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE 0 450.00 O 450.00 38
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
MODULES
BUMPER COVER REAR Sé 1.0 EA 1428.70 10 1,285.83 3
TOW COVER REAR 560 1 1.0 EA 73.90 10 66.51 S
BUMPER BRACKET CTR R 1.0 Ea 88.70 10 79.83 8
BUMPER SPDILER REAR 1.0 EA 486.40 10 437.76 S

Waearnss Automotive Pte. Ltd,
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4700  www.wWeBrnesauto.com

Co reg no. 1995014Q0R / G5T reg nho. M28920628X

-



WEARNES

LEL

EREE WO CTET T el 0 W 0 D
0 - ROO0OZ SL: ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD GST Reg.No:M2B520628X

60 BNSCN ROAD #09-01 Iny.Ne. . : B&P 7013377 Page 2
MAPLETREE ANSGCN Inv.date. : 26/04/2018
SINGAPORE 079914 WIR No. . - 47825

veh.In/Out: 14/03/2018 22/03/2018

¥xTel.No. : 64230888

Reg.No. s SKK343Y
Closed by .... : Michelle Ong Siew Be Reg.date. : 25/03/2013
Svc Consultant : ACC Mileage . 77,654
Remarks ...... : Mr Lal Wing Hoe, Tho Chassis No: YVIFS4BHBD2Z01569
Parts/Op.No Description Mech Qty Price Disc% Pkg Amount G
030657220 BUMPER SPOILER BRACK 2.0 EA 16.60 10 29.88 5
030795054 BUMPER BRACKET LHR S 1.0 EA 54.30 190 48.87 S
030795055 BUMPER BRACKET RHR S 1.0 EA 54.30 10 48.87 S
031407892 BUMPER BRACKET LHR S 1.0 EA 54.30 10 48.87 S
031407893 BUMPER BRACKET RHR S 1.0 EA 54.30 10 48.87 S
031395582 REAR BOOT 360 L1+ 1.0 EA 2300.80 10 2,070.72 8
031307102 8007 SILL MOULDIKG S 1.0 EA 283.%0 10 255.51 S
0336715711 CLIP LUGG COMP S80 O 10.0 EA 4.80 10 43,20 S
031391243 B0OT LOCK COVYER 860 1.0 EA 3.20 10 2.88 S
030796589 EMBLEM “VOLVO™ REAR L.0 EA 92.00 10 82.80 S
031333641 EHBLEM 'S60° CH 1700 1.0 EA 84.00 10 75.60 3
031333648 EMBLEM *T4° S80 S60 1.0 E&A B4.00 10 75.60 S
000379878 BLIND RIYET 4.0%21MHM 10.0 EA 3.00 10 27.00 S
003541113 BUMPER CLIP 10.0 EA 4.80 10 43.20 S
003533394 BUMPER EXPANSION PLU 10.0 EA 3.30 10 2?.70 S
0%1333404 BOOT SEAL S60 11i- 1.0 EA 72.50 10 65.25 S
0313046890 BOOT HINGE COVER OUT 1.0 EA 51.20 10 46.08 S

‘Waearnes Automotive Pts. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +&5 6430 4700  www.wearnesauto.com

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no, M28920628X
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0 - ROVOO3 SL: ALLIED WCRLD ASSURANCE CCMPANY LTD
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
40 ANSON ROAD HO?-01
MAPLETREE ANSCN
SINGAPCRE 079914

Closed by ....

Michelle Ong Siew Be

Svc Consultant : ACC

Remarks ...

... * Mr Lai Wing Hoe, Tho

Parts/0p.No Descriptio

031306891
031335993
¥31670171
009154605

R asn fowdz i g
[ 3
[ Wl A R

BOOT HIMGE CCOVER INM
*¥D¥% PAINT SEALANT

ADHESIVE TUBE CHEMIC
BUMPER INSTALLING M7

7,200.00
. 5,757.03
L A 0.00

Mech Qty

1.6 EA
1.0 EA
4.0 EA
1.0 EA

GST: S=StdRated; 0=0ut{fScope; I=IeroRated
Engquiries must be lodged within 14 days from the inveice date

This is a computer generated invoice. No signature is required.

Waearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4700  www.wearnesauto.com

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no. M28920628X

WEARNES

GST Reg.No:M28920628X

Inv.No. : B&P 7013377 Page 3
Inv.date. : 26/04/2018

WIP No. . : 47825

Vah,In/Qut: 14/03/2018 22/03/2018
*Tel.No. : 64230888

Reg.Ng. . : SKK343Y

Reg.date. : 25/03/2013

Kileage 77,654

Chassis No: YV1IFS4BHBDZ22Z0156%

Price Disc% Pkg Amount G

51.20 10O
500.20 10
75.80 10O
8%.40 10

Gross Total.

46.08 5
450.18 3
272.88 8§

75.06 S

12,957.03

12,957.03
$06.99
13,864.02
0.00
13,864 .02



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ry L’L

i,

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Ref : CS/AWA18004583/T1qd3e2

[T
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
1. ~ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY.CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJM 9522P Veh. Inspected SKK 343Y
Policy No. AVHWSB0008781806 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800135/SG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  STELLA GOH Assign Date 06/03/2018
2. L L Vehicie Particula ndl T
Make & Model  VOLVO 560 c.c 159
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. YV1FS48HBD2201569 Colour RED
Odometer 77654 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/50 R17 TOYO 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/50 R17 TOYC 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/50 R17 oYo 6 mm
UH Rear Tyre 215/50 R17 TOYO 6 mm
4. *“f“‘i;ﬁ R :

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

ST

5. el R - General lnfo»‘ mation’:
Accident Date  28/02/2018 llnspectlon Date 14!03!2018
Survey held at WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
249 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159935
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. - '

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: B Worklng Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
§1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKK 343Y

1|BUMPER COVER REAR 56 (SN} DEFORMED 1.428.70 1.285.83
1|]TOW CCVER REAR 860 1 (SN) DEFORMED 73.80 66.51
1|BUMPER BRACKET CTR R (SN} NECESSARY 88.70 79.83
1|BUMPER SPOILER REAR (SN} DEFORMED 486.40 437.76
2|REAR BUMPER SPOILER BRACK @%16.60 (SN) NECESSARY 33.20 29.88
1|BUMPER BRACKET LHR S (SN) NECESSARY 54.30 48.87
1|BUMPER BRACKET RHR S (SN) NECESSARY 54.30 48.87
1|BUMPER BRACKET LHR S (SN) NECESSARY 54.30 48.87
1|BUMPER BRACKET RHR S (SN) NECESSARY 54.30 48.87
1|BUMPER RAIL (BEAM} R (SN} NOT NECESSARY 1,277.20 -
1}REAR BOOT 860 11- (SN) BENT 2,300.80 2,070.72
1jBOOT HINGE LH S$60 11 (SN} NOT NECESSARY 185.50 -
1|BOOT HINGE RH S60 11 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 185.50 -
1|BOOT SILL MOULDING S (SN} cuT 283.90 255.51
1{BOOT HINGE COVER OUT (SN} NOT NECESSARY 51.20 -
1|BOOT HINGE COVER QUT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 51.20 -
1|BOOT HINGE COVER INN (SN} NOT NECESSARY 51.20 -
1|BOOT HINGE COVER INN (SN) NOT NECESSARY 51.20 -
10|CLIP LUGG COMP S80 0 @$4.80 (SN} NECESSARY 48.00 43.20
1|BOOT LOCK COVER S60 (SN) CuT 3.20 2.88
1|BOOT LOCK S80 CH -20 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 430.70 -
1]EMBLEM 'VOLVO' REAR (SN} NECESSARY 92.00 82.80
1|EMBLEM 'S60' CH 1700 (SN} NECESSARY 84.00 75.60
1|EMBLEM 'T4' S80 S60 (SN) NECESSARY 84.00 7560
1{TAILLAMP LH S60 11- (SN) NOT NECESSARY 387.40 -
1|TAILLAMP RH S60 11- (SN) NOT NECESSARY 387.40 -
10|BLIND RIVET 4.0*21MM @3%$3.00 {SN) NECESSARY 30.00 27.00
10|BUMPER CLIP @%$4.80 (SN) NECESSARY 48.00 43.20
10|BUMPER EXPANSION PLU @$3.30 (SN} NECESSARY 33.00 29.70
1|BUMPER INSTALLING MT (SN} NECESSARY 83.40 75.06
1[*D* PAINT SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 500.20 450.18
1|*D* ADHESIVE CHEMICA (SN) NECESSARY 303.20 272.88
1|PARKING AID KIT S60 (SN} NOT NECESSARY 1,228.40 -
1]BOOT SEAL S60 11- (SN) (ADDITIONAL) cuT 65.25 85.25

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18004583/T1qd3e2



’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ik B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industriat Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198k GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2

- 2 ":X AR =

d
1 BOOT HINGE COVER OUT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CuT 46.08 46.08
1|BOOT HINGE COVER INN (SN) (ADDITIONAL} CcuT 46.08 46.08
10,666.11 5,757.03

LABOUR

TO REPLACE REAR BOOT LID, REAR EMBLEM, REAR 4,000.00 3,200.00

BUMPER, REAR BRACKET, REAR LOWER SPOILER,
REAR SENSCR, REAR END PANEL, ETC.

TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON REAR BOOT LID, REAR 2,800.00 2,100.00
BUMPER, REAR END PANEL, ETC.
TO TRANSFER REAR BCOT LID PART. 250.00 250.00
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR BOOT COMPARTMENT 1,600.00 1,200.00
PARTS.
TO INSTALL REAR NUMBER PLATE INCLUDE HOLDER.  |[NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL 450.00 450.00
ELECTRICAL MODULES.

9,160.00 7,200.00
GRAND TOTAL 19,626.11 12,957.03

NDED COST OF REPAIRS + -
Report Ref No CSIAWA1 8004583/1' 1qd3e2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.




